

Noel Ryan

UI/UX Designer

Address | App 511, 15 Burton Place
Manchester
M15 4LR

Contact | noelpr1986@gmail.com
07525148484

Personal Statement

Hi, my name is Noel. I'm a UI/UX Designer based in Manchester. I thoroughly enjoy my work and honesty and facts are the core of what I create.

With over 7 years of practice in design, I am effective at building online experiences tailored to the specific needs of customers across different industries.

I have developed a huge fascination for design, more towards UI/UX. I grew to love the psychology and research on how customers used our products and how I could make this better. Over the years I have read numerous books, articles, been to relevant meet ups and I've also attended UX week in San Francisco. This year I passed my Nielsen Norman group qualifications sitting numerous exams and passing them all, becoming a certified and widely recognised UX professional. My aim is to become even more persistent and refine everything I have learned over the years and continue to create amazing experiences where both the customer and company benefit.

Education

- ↑
● **Nielson Norman Group, Certified High Level of User Experience**
May 2016
- **Degree in Visual Design**
2007 - 2008
Huddersfield University
- **Higher National Diploma in Computing**
2005 - 2007
Dearne Valley College
- **Double A Levels in Computing**
2003 - 2005
Dearne Valley College
- **GCSE's 9 A-C's**
1998 - 2003
Kirk Balk High School

Work Experience

- ↑
● **ITC UK**
UX/UI Designer
2009 - Present
- **Pollock New Media**
Flash / ActionScript Developer
2008 - 2009

Skills

Computer

Sketch ●●●●●●●●
Photoshop ●●●●●●●●
Illustrator ●●●●●●●●
HTML & CSS ●●●●●●●●
Javascript ●●●●●●●●
InVision ●●●●●●●●
Principle ●●●●●●●●
ActionScript ●●●●●●●●
inDesign ●●●●●●●●
Axure ●●●●●●●●

Knowledge

UX/UI
Layouts
IA
Image Editing
Web Usability
Google Analytics
Hot Jar
VWO
Research
Planning
Grid Layouts
Agile